Douglas & Minshull 1898 - 1909

Douglas & Minshull was an architectural partnership formed in Chester, England in 1898 by John Douglas and Charles Howard Minshull. The partnership was dissolved in 1909

Worked in UK Works

Architectural projects by the partnership included St Oswald's Chambers in St Werburgh Street, Chester (1898); Public Baths, Chester (1898-1901); St Ethelwold's Church, Shotton, Flintshire (1898–1902); additions to St Matthew's Church Buckley, Flintshire (1898-1905); St Deiniol's Library, Hawarden, Flintshire (1899-1906); St John the Evangelist's Church in Sandiway, Cuddington, Cheshire (1902-03); and Episcopal Church, Lockerbie, Dumfriesshire (1903).

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=204195

Archiseek <u>https://www.archiseek.com/tag/douglas-minshull/</u>